From: Dawn Kolkman [mailto:dkolkman@energyfuels.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Jane Dough Clarification for RAl 3.4-2 and 5.7-7

Dave,

In order to clarify and align the discussions between TR-180 and Section 3.4.6 we have revised Section
3.4.6 to formulas and equations to show how the pressures were derived and a discussion clarifying
what pressures will be operated to.

Also, I've attached a revised section of 5.7.8.10.3 — in which a discussion has been added for a third
sample. References to controlled excursions has been removed and the discussion taken back to that
which was originally submitted.

I still owe you the write up for monitoring precendent and am waiting on Bruce/George to supply.

Thank You

meesrewms  ENErgy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.

Dawn Kolkman

Uranerz Energy Corporation
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